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. of .use as deseribed in the apj lication are as followss - Water to be

11377, 11378, and 11387 in NAME OF
JOHN H. CONAWAY TO APPROPRIAYE THE
WATERS OF JOSHUA BPRING, HORN SPRING
AND MONA SPRING, RESPECTIVELY, FOR
grecxwmmme mpeszs, LINCOLN COUNTY,
BVADA

RULING

T P u R Nt Vg S Saa N

and

APPLICATION NO. 12388 IN RAME OF C. D.,
D, L, ARD G. L. STEWART TO CHANGE THE
POINT OF DIVERSION, MANNER AND PLACE OF
USE OF WATERS OF TUNNEL SPRING MO, 1
HERETOFPORE APPROPRIATHED UNDER CERTIFICATE . |
NO,. 427 ISSUED UNDER PERMIT NO. 3475, |
LINCOLN COUNTY, NEVADA. - ¥

Application No. 11377 was filed by John H, Conaway on.
Gotober 1, 1945 to. appropriate 0.02 ¢.f.s. of the waters of Jeshua
Spring ror the watering of 300 head of range cattle. The proj osed
point of diversion 18 given as being within the unsurveyed 8B

Monument'No. 2 bears N. 53° W., 14,850 feet. The proposed. place of
use 18 in the area surrounding the source. A protest to the. granting
of a permit undeér this application was filed December 18, 1945 by
David C. Bullock and Harran H. Bulleek.

Application Ra. 11378 was filed by John R, conauny on
October. 1, 1945 to appropriate 0.02 o.f.s. of the waters of. Horn.
Spring - for the watering of 300 head of cattle. . The propossd ‘point
of diversion 1is given as being in the unsurveyed 8E4 Bestion. 19,
T. 6 8+, R. 65 E., or at s point from whioch Mineral Monument No. 2
bears N. R19(W., 15,840 feet. fThe proposed plaeo of use ia in the
‘area appurtenant to the source, On December 12, 1945 a ‘protest. to
~the granting of a permat under this applicatxon £1led- by Bavid.
- Bullockvnnd Harran H. Bullook.

Application No. 11387 was filed by John.a. Conaway . on
Ootober 13, 1945 to appropriate 0.0%4 e.f.8, of the waters of Mona
- 8pring for the watering of 1000 head of cattle and 100 hornea.; The.
proposed point of diversion is within the unsurveyed SwWi. Nwh Sestion
20, T, 6 8;, R, 65 E,, or at a point from which V. 8. Mineral Monu-
ment No., 2 bears N. 359 10' W., 17,451 feet. The proposed. ‘places.

piped from Mona Spring about 4% miles to a ooncrete tank located

‘within the unsurveyed NWi NWi Seotion 2, T. 6 8., R. 64 B; . thence
through about: 5 miles to a tank within the unsurveyed NE&- 8w} Sec-
tion 12, T. 6 8., R. 63 E., and thence from the concrete tank in




m~

the above mentioned Section 2 through about 3 miles of pipe to a
conerete tank located within the unsurveyed Swd Swd Section 15, .
T. 6 8., R. 64 E, A protest to the granting of a permit under Applica-
tion No. 11387 was filed Pebruary 2, 1946 by David C. Bullock and

Warren H. Bullogk.

) ~ Application No. 12388 was filed March 29, 1948 by C. D.,

D, L., and G, L. Btewart to change the point of diversion, manner
and place of use of 0.02 c.f.8. of the waters of Tunnel Spring No.

1 for the watering of 1000 head of cattle and 100 horses. The
proposed point of diversion is within the unsurveyed SW§ SE} Section
17, 7, 6 8., R. 65 E., or at a point from which the 8.W. Corner of

is to be changed from irrigation and domestic to stockwatering and
domestic purposes., The placesa of use as descoribed in the application
are ooncrete tanks, with capacity of 3000 gallons, located within the
SEY NW: Section 10; SEf NEf Section 11 and Nwi SEf Section 12, T. 6
S., R. 64 B., unsurveyed. The application states that a pipe line
from Tunnel Spring No. 1, consisting of 3", 2" and 14" pipe now
conveys water to the tanks located in the SE} NWf Section 10 and

SEf NE} Section 11, and that it is proposed to install an additional
11,000 feet of pipe line to convey water to the tank site located

in the NwWd SE} Seotion 12. The water to be changed under Application
No. 12388 was originally acquired by predecessors of applicant under
Permit No. 3475 on whioh Certificate of Appropriation No. 427 was
issued. The proposed change of point of diversion 18 to correct

the gesoription.or the point of diversion as set forth in Certificate
No. 27- ' '

_ The following protests to the granting of a permit under
Application No. 12388 were filed: ‘

December 28, 1948 by John H. Conaway.
January 1%, 1949 by Charles Culverwell.

APPLICATIONS AND WATER RIGHTS

Subsequent to 1915 a great number of applications have
been filed to appropriate water from the sources applied for in
the present case, as well as from other sources in the general
vicinity., PMaps have been submitted in support of these applications.
Being in unsurveyed areas, the ties were made to U, 8, Mineral
Monument No. 2 near the old mining camp of Delamar. A study of
the various applications and maps shows a great lack of agreement
in the locations of the same springs. There also appears to be
confusion in the naming of some of the sources. Distances shown
from U, 8. Mineral Honument No. 2 t0 the same source vary greatly
and it 4s difficult to determine the correct locations from the
maps,




It would appear that an abstract of the various applica-
tions to appropriate water from the sources under Applications Nos.
11377, 11378, 11387 and 12388, together with other sources in the
area, would be germane to this ruling. 8Such filings and 9ert1nant
data are herewith set forth.

THE THRRE TUHNEL‘APPLICATIOHs

Application No. 3475 was filed June 30, 1915 by C. A, Horn

bo appropriate 1
1rrigat10n of 40

.0 a.r.8. of the wateras of Three Tunnels for the
acres of land located about in 8ection 14, 7. 6 8.,

. 64 E., unsurveyed. The bearing and distance from U, S, Mineral
Monument Ho. 2 to the upper end of the ocultivated field was given as

being S. 33 W.,

7920 feet. The point of diversion is given as being

within the NwW} SEf Section 13, T. 6 8., R. 64 E, On December 16, 1918
Certificate No. 427 was issued under Permit No. 3875 in the amount of
0.12 ¢.f.8, for the irrigation of 12 acres in the unsurveyed NWi NEp

Seotion 14, 7. 6

S., R, 6% E. The certificate gives the point of

diversion as deing S. 44° 38' E., 14,148 feet from U. 8. L. Monument
No. 2 and probably in the unsurveyed sw& 88% 8ection 13, 7. 6 S.,

R. 64 BE. It is further stated in said certificate that water is con-
veyed through 6600 feet of 24 inch pipe to place of use.

A number of transfers were filed covering the water right
evidenced by Certificate No. 827. It appears that this water right
includes water from four sources, namely Punnel Springs No. 1, 2, 3
and 4. <The aasignments of record in this cffice are as rollows:

‘f January 13, 1919 by C. A. Horn and Mrs. C. A, Horn to David Bullock

f

August 31, 1945
Gotober 6, 1945

September 4,1947

and Warren Bullock water rights to Tunnel Springs

‘Ros, 1 and 3.

by C. W. Horn eand I. J. Horn to Vera S. Hames rights
to Tunnel Springs Nos. 2 and &,

by Vera 5. Hames to Mrs, Cyril Holaday and Veéern
Shunway wiater rights t¢ Tunnel Springs Nos, 2 and &.

by David C. Bullock and Warren H., Bullook to C, D.

. Stewart, G. L. Stewart and D. L, Stewart water

January 7, 1950

January 7, 1950

rights to Tunnel Springs Nos. 1 and 3.

by G. L. Stewart to Howard Wells, Robert Wells, J, W.
Wells and Cyril D. Stewart; doing business as Wells
and Stewart Land and Livestock, an undivided 1/6th
of his interest in Tunnel Springs Nos. 1 and 3.

by D. L. Stewart to Howard Weils, Robert Wells,

J. W. Wells and Cyril D. Stewart, doing business as
"yells and Stewart Land and Livestock", an undivided
1/2 of his interest in Tunnel 8prings Nos, 1 and 3.

- 3 -




January 12, 1950 by ¢, D. Stewart to Howard Wells, Robert Wells,
: J. W. Wells and Cyril D. Stewart doing business as
“Wells and Stewart Land and Livestock" all of his

4ntereat in Tunnel Springs Nos, 1 and 3. '

January 20, 1650 by Mrs. Cyril Holaday to Vern Shumway all her rights
in Tunnel Springe Nos. 2 and &, S

, Nr. C. A, Horn died in 1929 end Mrs. C, A, Horn died on
Juné 1, 1945, To ocur knowlaedge no probate of the eatates of either
Mr. or Mre, Horn was éver made, At the time of her death Mrs. Horn
was survived by three children - C, W. Horn, Enown &s William Hornj
I. J. Horn, known &8s Imel Horn; and a daughter Vera §. Hames, I. J.
Horn died in about October of 104G, From a study of the various
assignments 1isted above, it appears that the waters from Tunnel
Spring HNo. @ under Certificate Ho. 427 now stands in the name of
Vern Shumway. - The water rights.from QPunnel Springs Nos. 1 and 3
under said Certificate are, as wé read the deeds, apportioned as
followsy ' ' _

Howard Wells, Robert Wells, J. W. Wells and
Cyril D, Stewart, doing business as E TR
"Wells and Stewart Land & Livestock" . . . . . 5/9 interest

G.L. Steﬂ&!‘t v -‘l ¢ 2 4 % & ® & 4 8 v e & @ 8 ® 5/18 R
D.L.Stemt ol-iqb’ipf‘;f--iéidicq-’--l/s ‘ €

‘Subaeq'uent appiications filed on the waters of "Thrée
Tunnels” were as follows:

Application No. §266 f£iled June 28, 1930 dy C. R. Jones. to
appropriate 0.10 c.f.8. of the waters of Bullock Spring. - This source
18 identified as being Tunnel No, 1 which 1s the most northerly of
the Three Tunnels. The water was to be used to operate a cyanide
plant to rework the tailings dump at Delamar. A protest was filed:
by Warren Bullock to the granting of a permit under this application,
During December, 1930, a field investigation was made and gubsequently
said application was denied on the grounds that the approval thereof .
would confiict with existing rights. o

. Application No. 9287 was filed by C. R. Jones to appropriate
0.20 o.f.8. of the waters of Nesbitt and Tunnel Spring No. 3, for the
same purposeé as set forth under Application No. 9286, Hesbitt Spring
15 another name for Tunnel Spring No. 2 and according to the support-
ing map 18 located about 1180 féet westerly from Tunnel Spring No. 1.
Tunnel Spring No. 3 is shown as being located about 1400 feet in a

;,n .




southwesterly direction fron Tunnel Spring llo. 2 This application
was also denied for the same reasons es Application No. 9286,

The next application filed on these waters was Application
lNoes 9713 in name of lirs. C. A. Horn. Thic application was filed
November 25, 1933 to change the place and manner of use of 0.12 c.f.s.
of the waters of Three Tunnole. The use was to be changed from
irrigation to mining, milling and domestlc purposes and the place of
us¢o was changed from the 12 acres of land at Horn Gardens to the un-
surveyed SW3 NEL Section 2, T. 6 S., R. 64 E. The provisions of the
pornit were fulfilled and on January 31, 1939 Certificate No., 2423
was 4sgued in the amount of 0.05 c.f.s. for mining, milling and
domestic purposes. It is our understanding that under this permit,
water was piped from Tunnel Springs Hos. 1 and 2. It should be
renembored that at thig tisme Tunnel Springs Nos. 1 and 3 were owned
by David C. and Varren H. Bullock. It would therefore appear that
Pormit Ho. 9713 could legally only change the water right owmed
by lirs. Horn. This water right would be based on the amount of
water available at Tunnel BKring Vo« 2. The 0,05 c.fes. granted
under Cortificate Ho. 2423 has never been changed back to stock-

‘ watering. The waters of Tunnel Springs Nos. 1 and 3 are therefore

8till appurtenant to tho lands described under Cortificate llo. 427
isoued undor Permit lo. 3475. In addition, there no doubt eoxists

a vested right for stockwatering purposes from Tunnel Springs los,
l and 3 in the vicinity of the sources and also at Horn Gardens.

. The stockwatering rights of Shumway on Tunnel Springs Nos. 2 and &

%ay be limited to the vested right on this source initiated by the
Orns.

The next filing was Application Ho. 10887 filed October 26,
1942 by David Bullock and Uarren Bullock to appropriate 0.025 c.f.s.
of waters from Tunnel Spring Mo. 1, otherwise known as Bullock Sgring
for stockwatering gurposes. The point of diversion is given as being
at a point from which U. S, Mineral llonument No. 2 bears N. 51° 05!
Wep, 11,596 foot and probably being within the NE4 SBE§ Section 13, T.
6 G., R. 46 E,, unsurveoyed, with the place of use probably being
within the SWd NE: of said Section 13. It seems evident that the
bearing and distance to the point of diversion was taken from the
gupporting map on Application No. 9286 in name of C. R. Jones and
it also appoars that such course and distance is in considerable
arrore ’

Application No. 10888 was filed Octobor 26, 1942 by David
Bullock and Warren Bullock to appropriate 0,025 c.f.s8. of the waters
of Tunnel S8pring Ho. 3 for stockwatering purposces. The bearing and
distance from U. S. liinoral lonument No. 2 is described as being
S. 40° 22' E., 11,427 feet which was taken from the Jones' map
in support of Appiieation Ho. 9287 which also appears to be in error.
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Application No. 10889 was filed Cotober 26, 1542 by Agnes
Horn to appropriate 0,025 ¢.f.s. from Tunnel Spring No. 2 for stock-
watering purposes. The bearing and distance from U. S. Mineral
onument was given as being 8. 47° 28' B,, 10,754 feet alsc taken
grom the map in support of Application No. 9287 in name of C. R.

The reasons for filing Applications Nos. 10887, 10888 and
10889, as expreassed in a letter dated October 22, 1942 from Attorney
A. L. Scott, is that Certificate No. 2423 issued under Permit No.
9713 transferred 0.05 c¢.f.s. of the 0.12 c¢.f.s. granted under Certi-
ficate No. 427; that the validity of Certificate No. 427 covering
three sources might be questioned; that the ochange made by Permit
No. 9713, Certificate No. 2423, might be oonstrued as abandonment
of 0.07 o.f.8.3 that since the cessation of work by the Caliente
Cyaniding Company the 0.05 o.f.s. changed under Certificate No., 2423
would become subject to forfeiture and that there appears t¢ be an
error in the location of the sources as deacribed in Certificate No.
427. Therefore, it was thought best to file the three applications,
each covering one source. It is also statéd in this letter that by
instrument recorded in Book "K" Misc., Page 371, and a supplementary
instrument on page 373, Lincoln County Records, the Bullocks and Mrs.
Horn leased the water from Tunnels Nos. 1, 2 and 3 to Caliente Cyaniding
Company. Testimony at the hearing was to the effeé¢t that one gallon
per minute was reserved for stockwatering and domestic purposes.

_ Applications Nos. 10887, 10888 and 10889 were cancelled
June 15, 1943 because of failure to file supporting maps. It should
be remembered, and as heretofore stated, certificate No. 2423 issued
under Permit 9713 in nawme of Mrs, C. A. Horn could only ohange the
rights from Tunnel Spring No. 2.

On Qctober 5, 1946 David C. Bullcok and Werren H. Bullock
filed Application No. 11705 to change the point of diversion, manner
and place of use of 0.04 c.f.s. of the waters of Tunnel Springs Nos.
1 and 3 covered dy Certificate No. 427. Apparently the use was to
be changed from irrigation to stookwatering. Under ‘remarks” it is
stated that:

“In 1519 original permittee for 0,12 c¢.f.s. sold
all his right in Tunnel No. 1 and Tunnel No. 3 to applicants
hersin (for stockwatering) retaining »ight in Punnel No, 2
(for irrigation). In 1933 under Certificate 2423, 0.05 c.f.s.
was diverted for mining and milling, leaving 0.07 ¢.f.s. under
Cert. 427 of which 0.03 c.f.s8. is to be retained by the heirs
of Mr., & Mrs. Horn for their interest in Tunnel No. 2 and
0.04 ¢.f.8. to be covered by this application. Applicants
herein specifically reserve their rights in 0.05 ¢.f.8. under
Certificate 2423 and disclaim any interest in use of water for
irrigation®.
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As herctofore stated, Cortificate Ho. 2423 could legally include only
the waters from Tunnel Spring No. 2, The 0.05 c¢.f.9. granted there=-
under would no doubt include most or all of the waters available

from sald source. On June 10, 1947 said applicstion No. 11705 was
cancelled for failure to refile correctod application.

: We now come to tho final application from this &ource, and
one of the subjects of this ruling. Application No. 12388 wae filed
Harch 29, 1949 by C. D, Stewart, D. L. Stewert and G. L. Stewart to
change the point of diversicn, manner and place of use of 0,02 c.f.8.
of the waters of Tunnol Spring No. 1 heretofore appropriated under
Certificate Wo. 427. The change in point of diversion is o correct
an error in survey from what is.shown in Certificate No. 427.. The
mag in support of this application shows U, 5. Fineral Monument No.

@ bearing H. 45° 17" ., 15,960 feet from Tunncl E£pring lo. 1, and
also shows the calculatoed bearing end distance to the S Corner of

T« & S., Re 63 L. as being S, 2% 50 53v i7,, 107,965 foet from
Tunnel Spring No. l. The uge is to be changed from irrigation to
etockvwatering and the proposed place of use i within the SB4 HWZ
Sec. 10; SEL NEd Sec. 11 and NWE SE: See. 12, T. 6 S.; Re 64 E.,
unsurveyed. Water was to be conveyed to the places of use through
27,2@0 ‘eet of 3", 2" and 13" pipe to throe 3000-gallon concrete
tankse ' '

Before procecding with a listing of other applications
to appropriate water from gources in the eame general vicinity, a
statement setting forth the oxisting water rights on the Threc
Tunnecls would be in order.

- The only permits granted on the waters of Three Tunnels
ars evidenced by Permits Nos. 3475 and 9713. Certificate No. 427
iscued under Permit No. 3475 was in the dmount of O.12 c.f.s5. for
stockwatering and the irrvigation of 12 aeres of land at Horn Gardens
located in Cedar Wash. The map in support of Application Ho. 3475
by ¥. F. Thorna shows the upper end of tho dArrigated lamd as bearing
Se 35% B., 7920 feoot from U, S+ Mineral Fonument lioc. 2. This certi-
ficote covered water from all of the Three Tunnels. In 1919 Tunncls
dos. 1 and 3 were transfeérrcd to the Bullocks. The Bullocks retained
this water right until it was transferred to the Stewarte in 1947.
8inece no permit has been granted to change the maaner and place
of usc of the wvaters from Tunnels HNos. 1 and 3, such waters of an
undeternined amount are still appurtenant to the 12 acreg of land
at. Horn Gardens. HNo use of this water has been mede for irrigation
purposes for many yodrg and while the wators havo been usod %0 a

great oxteat for other purposes no legal right oxists for such

use. The intention of the Bullocks to legalize such use for stock=
watering purposes is aevidenced by Applications Nos. 10887, 10883




and 11705 herctofore described: Thoe intention of the Stewarts;
the presdnt owners, to legelize such use is evidenced by Application
Ho, 12388, being considered in this ruling. Permit No. 9713, while
granted to change the place and manner of use of the waters of Three
Tunnels could only change the water right in name of Permittoe, Mrs,
Horn, or the water from Tunnel Spring No. 2, This permit and cub-
gsequent Cortificate No. 2423 changed 0.05 c.f.s. from irrigation to
mining, milling and domestie. Ho application was ever filed to ‘change
the water covered by seid Certificate  No. 2423 from mining, milling
and domestic to stockwatering. . - -

¢ The protests to the granting of a permit under Application
Noe. 12398 by Jehn Conaway and Charles Culverwell were baged on the
genoral grounds that the pranting of a permit would invade and impair
the pricr vested rights. of protestants; that it would be agalnst -
public policy to grant sald application, and contrary to statute.

JONA SPRING APPLIGATIONS

¢ Application No. 9288 was filed June 28, 1930 by C. R.
Jones %o appropriate 0.10 c.f.2. of the waters of lbna Spring for
- mining and milling purposes. The proposed point of diversion was
givon as boing within the unsurveyed BW# SE% Section 24, T. 6 S.
Re 64 B+, or at a point from which U.8.M.H. No. 2 bears N. 28° 19
‘ ‘.ﬂ‘ ey 14,991 foot.  The proposed place of use was at. the Delamar mine
= pnear the old town of Delamar. Protesty were filed by lire. €. Al
Hern on tho grounds that she has vested rights to thia source with
a priority of 1893 and that there was no surplus water. On October
. 8, 1937 said application was denied on the groupgds that the approval
tﬁareOf would conflict with existing rights. _

- .. Applicstion.flo. 10629 was filed February 24, 1941 by John
. Conaway to appropriate 0,005 c.f.5. of the waters of lona Spring
‘for the wateding of 300 cattle and 50 horses. lio protest was file
‘t0 the.granting of a permit under this application. On July 2, 1941
a pormit. was ismied and £ollowing the fulfillment of the provisiona
of the permit Certificate No, 2596 was issued July 23, 1941 in the
amount of Q.000 c.f.8, or sufficient to water 350 head of cattle and
horses, The point of diveresion is given as.veing in the unsurveyed
Sud HW% Section. 20, T. 6 8.; R. 685 B., or at a goint from which -U«8.04.M.
Hoe 2 bears N, 35% 10' W., 17,451 feet., Under "remarks" in the
application the fellowing stetement wag mades: - ‘

" #Thie application is made without & waiver of prior -
. rights acquired from iiro. C. A. Horn and her predecoessors,
vho have used this spring for stockwatering continually

. @ince the year 19007,
The place of use under this porait is at the point of diveraiqn.,
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Application N o. 11387 was filed October 13, 1945 by John
H. Conaway to appropriate 0.04 c.f.s. of the waters of !lona Spring
for stockwatering and domestic purposes. The proposed point -
diversion is given a8 being within the 3W% WL Sectiom 20, T. 6 8.,
R. 65 E., unsurveyed and is to be conveyed by pipe lines to tanks

.located within the NUg Wi Seetion 2, T. 6 $., R. 64 E; NEL SWh

Section 12, T. 6 &., R. 63 E. and Stg SW: Section 15, T. 6 8., R.
é4 E., all unsurveyed, The water under said application is to be
used to water 1000 head of cattle and 100 head of horses.

o A letter from Applicant Conaway which was-placed in the
file under Application No. 11387 indicates his intention, following

- the granting of a permit, to deed to Press V. Duffin, Sr., llame R.

Duffin, Thomas J. Duffin, Prese W, Duffin, Jr. and Charles Culverwell
interosts in said permit. It is presumed from the langupze of

said lettor that he would retain an intérest. Under "remarks" in ,
gald application it is stated that additicnal water had been developed
in excess of his rights under Permit Ho. 10629,

On Fcbruary 2, 1946 a protest to the granting of a permit
under Application No. 11387 was filed by David G. Bullock and Warren

He Bullock on the grounds thet said permit, if grantad, would con-
flict with the valid, existing rights of protestants and 0. A, Horn

and Agnes Horn (both deeaased?, and thot there is not sufficient forage
available on the adjacent range to carry any livestock other than

that of said protestants. ' , -

This application is one of the subjects of this ruling.
ORN_SPRING APPLICATION |

The only application of record on Horn Springs is evidenced

by Applicetion No. 11378 in name of John H. Conaway which is one

of the applications considered in-this ruling. The application is

to appropriate 5 gallons of water per minute for the watering of

300 head of range cattle. The proposed point of diversion is within
the SEL WWs Section 19, T. 6 S., R. 65 E,, unsurveyed and the place
of wce is at the spring in the same subdivision. On December 12, 1945
a protest was filed to the granting of a permit by David €. Bullock
and Warren He. Bullock. The basis of the protest was mainly on the
quaction of the proper location of Horn Spring as descerived in said
Application lNo. 11333. :

On July 10, 1923 C. A. Horn filed Proof of Appropriation
llo. 01822 claiming a vected right with a priority of 1893 frem Horn
Spring for the watering of 75 head of livestock. UNo map was sub-
mitted in support of this proof, but as it was notorized by Ym. F.
Thorne, it appears that the bearing of distance to the spring was
furnished by [r. Thorne. The proof states thot the spring is located
Se 44° B., 14,000 feet from U, 9. Mineral lionument lo. 2. In a
letter daéed June 19, 1936 from Mrs. C. A, Horn she refers to this
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proof on Horn Springs The bearing of S, 44° E. would place the
8pring in the general direction of Tunnel Spring No. 2 which is
considerable north of Horn Spring. Also, in Application No, 11378
kire Thorne gives the bearing and distance to Horn Spring 'as being

8, 21° E., 15,840 foot. Since, at the tiwe of f£iling said proof,

the Horms had previously filed Application No. 3465 covering the
Three Tunneld, it ‘would appear tgan the wrong.bcariﬁg'énd'd gtance
had 'been given to what hasg .alwaya=been.known as Horn Springe

JOSHUA SPRING APPLICATIONS | |
' Application No. 4950 was £iled March 6, 1918 by Mrs. Cyrus

Horn to appropriate the wators of Baker and Joshua Springss The

water was to be used for the irrigation of 20 acres of land at or
near Horn Gardens, the place of use under Application 3465¢ The
goint of diversiocn was given a8 being S 44° 25 E., 10,845 feeot
rom U, 8. Mineral Monument NoJ 2. . Apparently the water from the
two springs was to be piped and the described point of diversion
was at the confluence of the pipeline froam the springss Under .
"remarks” in said application it is stated that Joshua Spring bears
8. 51° 50* B., 16,270 feot and Baker Spring bears $. $5° 10' B., .,
13,390 feet from U, S. Mineral Monument Nos 2. This application’

was protested by Delamar Exploration Co., Ltds and Ellen llichener-

through her agent, Il. D. Paintor, on April 19, 1918, In the report

‘of ‘a field examination made on June 28, 1918, it is stated thet the

Delamar Exploration Company had piped the water from Baker Spring
to a will (Johnson) but that Uir, Horn stated he connected the Baker
Spring pigeline-(l ) to the 3 inch pipeline that ran past the
Johnson millsite and said Baker Spring water was being used in

Delamar, - The report further stated that Baker 8pring flowed about

10 gellons a minute and Joshua Spring, which rises in & small_canyon
about one mile south of Baker Opring, was also flowing -about 10
gallens per minute, and that the waters of Joghua Spring wae flowing
down the canyon about 100 yards and then sank' in the sand, It
appears protestants thought Baker and Joshua Springs were the same
gourcé. The State Ingingor. subsequently denied Application No. 4950
as 1t-a¥pliedrtoqﬁaker Spring but. approved said application on the
waters of Joshua Spring. Proof of Beneficial Upe was ¢iled October -
20, 1929 on 5 acres of land but no certificate has been idsued due
to failure to submit cultural wap. I '

- Application. Ho. 11377 was £iled October 1, 1945 by John H,.
Conaway to appropriaté the waters of Joshua Spring for thé watering
of 300 hoad of cattle. The point of diversion is.given as being -
8. 53° Es, 14,850 faet from U. 3. Hineral Monument No. 2. The mop
in support of said survey wés prepared by ¥m, F. Thorne who alse
f£iled supporting map under Application No., 4950. It is to be -
noticed that there is a difference of 1,420 feot betwaen tho twe

surveys and 1° 10t difference in beering. The same protest was filed
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to this application as was filed on Application No. 11378, This
application ie one of the subjects of this ruling.

PIELD INVESTIGATION AND HEARING

- On lorch 1, 1948 a field investigation was made on the
epplication under consideration by Edmund Luth, Deputy State Engineer.’
Prasont at the investigation viere the following porsonat  John |
Conaway, Emery Conaway, Dave Stewart,,cggil Stewart, Alden Stewart, '
Gilbort Stewart, Harold Stewart, Cyril Holaday, Vern Shumway and
Eé&mund uth, Deputy State Bnginecr.

_ A hearing on the application was set for December. 13, 1949
but due to the illness of John Conaway, applicant under Applications
Nos. 11377, 11378 and 11387 this dete was vacated. 8aid hearing wae

reset and heard on April 26 end 27, 1950 at Pioche, Nevada. Appear-
ances were. as f£ollowss . :

Por Applicant & Protestant Conaway = O, E, Horton of the
law firm of Gray & Horten.

For Applicants & Protestants, - Ao Les Scott, Attornoy at
Ce Do, Do Lo & Go Lo Stewart Law, Pioche, Hevada.
# LeRoy H. Cox, Attorney at
Lew, 5t. George, Utah.

For the State Engineer - Hugh A, Shamberger, Assistant
3tate Enginecer
Edmund fiuth, Special Deputy

The traﬁécript of tostimony, together with exhibits filed are of
record in the office of Stete Engineer,

LOCATIGN OF UATBR SOURCHS

_ Ve have previously pointod out that due to eroneous surveys
it was hard to determine the proper locations. This area being
unsurveyed, all surveys were tied to U. S. Mineral lionument No. 2.
This monument lies about 5000 feet 4n a seutheaatarlg direction from
the 0ld town of Delamar and ic on top of one of the higher peaks of
the range of hills known as Tinhorn lountain, which partially surrounds
Delamar. ihen the Linceln County power line wae surveyed from Piloche
to Boulder Dam in 1935 and 1936; a survey was made for a stub line
into Dslamar. From the cnd of this proposed line to Delamar a tie
was pade to U, S. Hineral lonument No. 2. Also whon this survey
interccpted the 1lst Standard Parallel South, a tie was made to the
8.7 corner of Te &4 8., Re 64 E,

A map showing the power line and tiest was prepared by this
office. Township, range and section lines were projected south from
the lst standard parallel sputh and from this the location of the

] B . Yionum U 2 : eing in the S.B., Corner
of §5e ﬁ%@rg%égggtiggtl,oé. 6w ?ia%?wgkaﬁ.. una&rveyeg. “ﬁ% bei eve
this location to be reasonably accurate.
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At the Pioche hearing Frank Millard, Engineer and witneas
for Conaway, teatified that he was employed by Mr. Conaway to make
. & survey for the purpose of accurately lcoating all of the springs
\ under contest, b, Millard ran a tie from the 8,R. Corner of Section
31, 7. 4 8., R. 64 B, to U, &, Mineral Nonument No..2. Plotting this
tie on our map places the monument in the same forty acre: tract,
namely the Nwp SE} of Section!l but some three or four hundred feet
northwesterly. Mpr. Millard alsc tied in Tunnel Spring No. 1, Joahua
Spring, Tunnel’ Sprins No. 2, HMona Epring and Horn spring..

. George Von Tobel, the engineer who made the survey and
map in support of Application Fo, 12388, shows the bearing and dis-
tanoe from U. S. Mineral Monument No, 2 to Tunnel Spring No. 1 to be
8. 45° 17' B,, 15,960 feet, Mr. Millard's tie from the same monument
to Tunnel Spring Ko, 1 wag 8. 4#8° 39* 50" E., 16,212 feet. The dis-
tance is rather close but the bearing differs by about 3° 23¢, which
would make a differeénce in the location of the spring of about 940
feet, To get a check on this bearing, reference is made to & "plat
showing location of U, 8. Locating Monument No. 2, Ferguson lining
District, established July 1i#-15; 1897, by F. P. Swindler, U. 3. Deputy
Mine Surveyor®. %This partioular plat was discussed at the Ploche
hearing, eapecilally in veference to a bearing from U.8.L.M. No. 2
to the "8.W, Corner Horns House™, This bearing was given as 5. 45°
408 E. We have established the fact that the house tied to was located
about 300 feet southweat from Tunnel Spring No. 1. Evidence of the
foundation of the old house can still be seen. This bearing and the
Von Tobel bearing appear to check very oloaaly, and we thareroro
accept the Von Tobél tie, - |

The unsurveyed forty acre tracta nithin which these sources
are loocated are taken from our map, Which is attached to this ruling
and made a part thereof. The bearings and diatances shown to Tunnel
Spring No. 2, Mona and Horn Springs, are from the Millard survey and
appear to be correct. These ties and locations are hureuith given:

SOURCE . = PROM U.S,MIN,MON.fe | z.ecanen
Tunnel 8p,No.l §.45°17'E., 15,960 _ SE{ SE} Sec.17,T7.6 8., R .65 E.
(Von Tobel) Unsurveyed ‘
Tunnel Sp.No.2 8.42936930"R,,16,400% SW Corner SE} SEE Sec,17, T. 6 Bes
kS (Msliard) R.65 E., Unsurveyed.,
Mone | . 8,33958'40%E,,19,470* KE Corner wa 8B 8ec.20, 1.6 8.,
. (Millard) ~ R.65 E., Unsurveyed,
Horn - g8.a27%32110"8,,21,502! NW Corner SWh NE} Sec. 29, 7.6 8.,
: - (Millard) _ R.65 E,, Unsurveyed.
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On Septomber 29, 1950, another visit was made to the
arca by Edmund uth and Hugh A. Shamberger of the State Engineer's
office. Representatives of all partics concerned were present.
The primary purpose of this trip was to locate Tuanal Springs
Hos, 3 and b4, in reference to Tunnel Springe Nos. 1 and 2.

The distances botween these springs was chained and
the boaring taken by Brunton Compams (Dec. 173° E.). ¥e found
that Tunnel Spring No. 2 was locited about S. 35° V., 900! from,
Tunnel Spring Nn. 1. Tannol &pring Ho. 3 was loeated about 3., 10°
B., 2500* from Tunnel Spring lo. 2, and Tunnel 8pring No. 4 was

. located about 8. 30° B., &50' from Tunnel $pring No. 3. The

location of Tunnel Springs Nos. 3 and 4, in referonce to unsurveyed
?Oliore legal subdiviolon, would be from our data, about as
ollowas , . ' ‘ |

Tunnel Spring Mo. 3 SR Wi Secs 20, T. 6 8., R. 65 E., Unsurveyed
Tunnol Spring No. & NBg 3B¢ Sec. 20, 7. 6 8., R. 65 B., Ulisurveyed

. IHS PIPG LINES

- The town of Deolamar is located within thé Perguson Mining
District which was discovered in 1892, and.the principal claims pur=-
chagod by Captain John De Lamar in 1893. A barrel chlorination mill
was installed 4in 1895 but soon discarded in faver of a cyanide plant
vhich was grodually enlarged $o &.capacity of 300 tens per day. %he
Delamar mine becamo the principal pgold producer in levade end held
this position.until 1900, shutting down in 1909. The production of
this mine fron 1892 to 1@08 wag about {25,000,000. The total pro-
duction of the Ferguson Distriét from 1902 to 1921 wac $3,978,786,
rostly in gold. :

In the ecarly 90's and ghortly after the discovery of gold,
8 pipo line was construdted which conveyed water from Willow Creck to
Delamar, Loter, to furnish water for the large cyenide plant, another.
gipg line vwas constructed vhich conveyed water from the MHeadow Valley

In about 1896 and 'following the purchase by Beobitt from
Cyrus A. Horn of the Horn water rights in Cedar Uasgh, Mr. Hesbitt
constructed 4 pipe line which gonveycd wator from what io now known .
as ‘funnel 3prings Hes. 1, 2, 3 and 4 to the touwn .of Delamar, zhis,pipe
1line followed a general northwesterly direction to Cedar Uashj thonce
down Cedar Vgsh and ardund the contour of thg hill to Delamar. The
flow in this line was by gravity. - 5 s

- In about .1932 or 1933 the Caliénte Uyanide Company commenced
milling operations on the "tallings? at Delamar, .and to obtain water

-




‘effect that one g

constructed a pipe line from {filiow Creoek in the NE4 NE2 of Sectien
13, T. 6 8., R. 65 E., unsurveyed, to Delamar. f(later was pumped
from Yillow Croek to the Willow Creclk summit; thence down Cedar VYash

past the Johneon !1ill-site to a boostor station from whénce water

vas pumped to Delamar, Vater was also obtained from a well dug by
the company, and khown as the Stewart lell which lies a few hundred
feet up the wash froam the Johnson [iill site. The distance from the
Johnson #ill site well, to the old booster station is about 3.5 miles.

At about this seme time, Horn and Bulloek leased certain
wateors from Tunnels lios, 1 and 2 to the Caliente Cyanide Compony.
Witness Wm, lHorn testified that he constructed a three and one=half
mile pipé line from thoce apringe. This l1line confluences with the
linc from 7illow Creek at & point about 0,3 miles above ths booster
station. The water piped from Tunnels Nos. 1 and 2 wers the subject
of Permit lo. 9713, heretofore described. The testimony was to the

ailon per minute was retained at the springs for
stockwatering purposes, and aleo cortain provicions werc made for
watering stock at 2 water tank located near the booster station,
Subscquantly the pipe line for Tunnel No. 1 and 2 Springs was scld
to the Stewarts (z interest) and Shumway and Holiday (& interest).

In 1948 following the purchase of Tunmnel Springs Nos. 1
and 3 from Bullock, the Stewarts immediately began to rebuild the
pipe line to convey water from Tunnel Spring No. 1 only. Little
chanpge was mede in the previous alignment until about where the
line Horn buiit in 1933 confluenced with the t/illow Creck line,

Vhen this point waes reached, the Stewart's continued down the west-
erly side of Cedor iash. The end of the,gipe 1ine is now 0,25 miles
below the old booster station. The length of the line from Tunnel
lioa 1 to the small stockwatering tanks at the end of the line by
automobile mileage is about 3.65 miles.

TRANSPIRS , BTC.

‘ By agreement and deed dated July 28, 1693 and January 2,
1895, certified copies of which were ontered at the hoaring ae
Stewart's Exhibits 5 and 6, respectively, Joseph McGuffie and
Bleanor lcCuffie assigned to James esbitt and George liesbitt
sevoral oprings including Hono, Trough, Pat Uhole, Cellar and the
Cedar Springs, together with 180 acres of land upon’ which the Cedar
Springe are located. )

, As a rosult of a complaint entered in the Fourth Judicial
District Court in and for the County of Lincoln on August 26, 1695
between Cyrus A. Horn as plaintiff, vs. Josaph lcCuffie, James Nesbitt,
Georgeo Neabitt and James Nesbitt, Jr., a stipulation was entered into
between tho parties on November 9, 13§5 and approved by Judge G. F.
Talbott whereby €. A. Horn, Plaintiff, was adjudged tho owner of 950
gallons of water por day for the watoring of 100 head of stock (at

3/ g.p.d. poer animal) and for domestic and houschold purposes.
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T ho ceoks %o divort additlionnl water through eover

Tho dofendants were edjudiod the ownors of the remaising water. It
appoors thot the uvator referred to was Tho Thros Tupnols ond flona
Bprings. Tho complaint and pvtipulatien wore nlaccd in evidenca g8

Btowortts Uahibite Hope be

o On Auguot 18, 1896 Cyrus A. Hora docded to Jases and Coorge
Hegbist 1) bis water right in Gedor Wasb. Copy of thio deed was
subnitted s¢ Stewortts Uxhibit Hee 7.

/ !

It 45 vo ho remembered that tho najer mining oporations

‘eonsed in 1902 ond 1909, 4pporeatly the pipe line sonveying the
- watey fron Yhree Tunnols was obondeneds. In ony ovont, no obstocle

wat plaged in tho way of C. 4., Hors obtalining o pornit ander Hppe

liecation fos. 3475 f£iled fn 1915,

o The pudcession of title 4n the wotors of Threo Tuancls ae
gvidonced by Certifiento lo. 427 lapued under Papmic No. 3475 ic set
forth on pagop 3 and 4 of this puling.

, Counsol for Otewhrt~fells, 6t. ale. submittod as Duhibit §
Guitelain Joed fronm tho helvs of G. Ddgor Heshitt, docoaged, to Mona
Bs Jeott, datod Appil 3, ;950,_e¢ﬂy¢yin§ tho aprings ond land acquired
by Jomos and George Hosbivs. Hxhibit 10 was a quitelals doed frem
Nona Be Scott, ditod Appil 24, 1950, to Howard Uslls, flobert Wells,

4o W Uslle Omé Oyrll B. Stewort, dofng busineso as Wells opd Stewart
Yood B Livegtock Coe, conveying the sumo springe ond lnnds %o are

gf the opindom this Bo o addérsdion ehsnld b glven ¢o taw purported.

grapnsfor 68 ovidaneed by fuowort fxhibits Hos. 9 andl0, Ao neor as

wy fan doteralso, tho Hesbitts ceased using this wator absut 1509

and gfter g@me,bé yeurs cortodnly no right would attach to those waters
by virtue of tho Hosbitt's uso prior to 1910, _

It anpesro fron the rocords and tecvimsny bofore us that
the wators of Tunnel Springs Nos. 1 and 3 bolong to. tho Uells and
Gtowart Lond & Livestock, G. L. Usowart and 0, L, Otowonrty Thset the
watore of Tunnod Springs los. 2 and 4 boloag to Vern Shumway although
thore may be aome questian of titls due te tho lack of probote of the
estoos of 0§ &. Horn and 5ro. G, 4. Horne :

.5 . dohn Uonowoy has a porsitted right from [ona Soring(ferti-
fieate Ho. 2998 under Pornit Ho. 10629}, vﬂﬁar-&gglisan&an_ia. 11357
i Bilen of pipe
lins %o three vutorisg tanko on tho Délauar Flat. Yitness Uilhert
Stowart tostificd (line 27 poge 103 of the trongeript) that it wse
20% tholyr dutention to lay clais to the wators of Moma, Hern and
Jophua dprings. Huory Comawdy, through hic ateorneys, propented gs
ozhibits a cortain lottor dated Januvary 27, 1937 addreased t¢ John
Conastay ond sigued by Agnes forh referring to cortaéin money owing te
her (Conawgy Zahibit Ro. B) ond alan prosonted as Conaway ixhibit I
on unsigacd atbetanent of certain oxpeonsds inesurred dy John Conawsy




for irs. Horn. At the bottom of the first page tho following language
45 st forth "settled inm full for springs July 23, 19379, On the
gocond pago the following staotement woes made "this amount and Janes
worlk pays for Joshua Spring. $202 worth lumber pays for Horn Springh,
The £irsc page otarts with "iona Spring Cost®, and at the bottom of
this statcmont is noted

"Mona 275
Jochua 8&.%0

flora 5201.;3“

Mo tranafor botween Nys, Horn and Myri Jonaway of those springe was
placed in gvideacd. Duo ve tho lack of probate of lirs. Horn's estate,
sone Question might oxlist a0 ©¢ whother or not any rights %o the e
wvaters of Norn, Hona and Joshua passed to-G. W, Hora, I. d, Horm and
Yora 9. Honoo ot her death. $ince no protest was wade by lirs. Horn

¢ who Conaway filing on Moma. Spring, {(Applicetion Ho. 10629) it
could be inférred that she considered this source as bzleonging to

John Gonaway, For the purposde of this ruling, the State Zngineer

%ill convider Bona Spring end Horn Spring (Vested right of Hra. Morn)
as beloaging €5 tho astate of Johm Conaway.

_ Insofar as the filing by John Conaway on Joshua Spring
(Applieation Mo. 11377} i for o different source that whet seecms
tg bo the real Joshua Spring, no expianatiocn need be made on owner=
Shipe '

RANGE USi

It appears that pricr to 1900 catila shd horses were
ranged in this area. While tho waters vere used somewhad for irriga-
tion and also Yor mining, willing and domestic purposes at no time
wag there a cessation of range use. While tho predecessors of the
Stewart and Uells interests were gomevhat negiigent in perfoéting
thedr stockwatering rights, they did develop cortain customary uses
which oust be recognized. The testimony ghowed that while ths Bullocks
dida't operate iz thie srea for u number of yeare, novertheless under
a8 certain agrocment the Duffins ranged cattle in the area around
Three Tunnels, and at the end of the pipe line in Codar Wash which
eonveyed the waters ©f Tunueis Nos. 1 and 2. '

The Conaway steeck utilizod ilona and lora Springs and perhaps
tc some extont the watere of Three Tunnels. lr. Shumway also oporatos
in this aree. The eztent of his uze is not clear, but from the
eviderice he owns Tunnel Cprings Hes. 2 and 4, My, Culverwell's in-
terasct ic alsc not clesr, although h¢ apparcntly hos some intercat
with fr. Conaway im Morma Bpring and certain range use in Delamax Flate.

The testincny further indicated that the cattle in thig
area, and cspecially on the Delamar Flat, all run in cormen and no




effort han over been made to ceparate them,

Roccntly this area cams under the jurisdiction of the
Bureau of Land ijanagement and became a part of (rasing District No,
5, At thoe present time tho Suresu of land Honagement ies adjudicating
the range but in the intorim hes issued temporary licenses for grasing.
A few months ago extensive hearings were held in Caliente by the ‘
Bureau of Land Hansgement and we wert promiged a nopg of the trans=-
cripz 22 it applied to the Delamar Unit. However, this was never
Trocelivel.

~ Witneso Cyril ' Stewart teatified that the temporary basis
for qualifying for a license for grazing was live water and that the

‘Bureau of Land licnagement, through its agdvisory Board, would set up
- the carrying capaecity of the rangs. '

¥ith mining activities at a minimum in this srea, the use
of all wators i nainly for stogkwatering purposés. .

Following the purchase of the Bullock's interest in Tunnel
Springs Hos. 1 and 3, the Stewarts irmediately began the repair of
the pipe line leading from Tunnel Gpring lio. 1 to Cedar Wash and
thence dowm Cedar Vash to a tank, being a total distance of about

16,000 foct. Actording to the testimony, the lower énd of the pips

line was changed somewhat o more dilatonce down the canyon could be
ogtgingd. Also, some 2,000 feet of additional pipe line was in-
stallod.

According to itness Gilbert Stewart, most of the cattls
thot run in that vicinity water at the end of the pipe line and only

a limited number wator at the springs.

FINDINGS

Ve £ind that Howard Vells, Robert Vells, J. ¥, Wells and
Cyril Stewart, doing buaiuess,as'ﬁeila and Stewart Land & Livestock

and G. L. Stewart and D. L. Stewart are the owners of what water

rights exist at Tunnel Springs Hos, 1 and 3. That they are the
succossors in interest to David C. Bullock and Varren H. Bullock

and we find that a customary use has becn established in the range

use area from the end of the present pipe line, said end of pipe

line being in about the SE¢ NEZ Section 11, T. 6 8., R. 64 B.,
unsurveyed, (our map) said location boing about the location of the
gecond propesed glace of use described in Application No. 12338 and
which wos desecribed as SBR HE% Section 11, T. 6 S., R. 64 E., unsurveyed.

We £ind that the estate of John Conaway is the owner of
wator rights at Yona {Certificate io. 2596). That the water applied
for under Application Ké. 11387 is for the purpose of piping additional
developed water from bong Upring to three places of use Dolamar




Valloy. HRecorde of thic offic¢e indicate that it is the intention of
Applicant %o transfer certain interests in any permit pgranted under
said applicavion to Press VW, Duffin, Ir., Hame H., Duffin, Thomas dJ.
buffin, Prese W. Uuffin, Jr. and Charles Culverwoll. It is apparent
that oune of the proposed places of use under Application No, 11337
described as being within the N2 H¥3 of 3ection 2, [HyL HEL Section
10, our map), T. 6 8., R. 64 B., ungurveyad and close to the mouth
of Cedar Hash Canyen would be within 1§ mileo of the ond of the pipe
line used by applicant under Applicutlon M¥o. 12382 wnd within the
sorvice ayea of such pige 1ing water. Anothor propogzed place of use
undarﬁgpli@atioﬁ Mo, 11387, namely within the 42 SW4{ of Section
15, (SW% BE3 Section 21, our map), T. 6 8., R. 64 K., unsurveycd,
would have little effect, &£ any, on the use from the presont pipe
Line water and in fact would, i€ develepod, make new range available
and would aid in the mevement of catile from the Monae and Horn Springs
areas to thelr egbabllshed waubter sources in the valley, The third
proposed place of uss described in Appiicetion Ma, 11387 is within
ths 24 SWy of Gection 12, {BEg HEL Soce. 1lb, odur map), T. 6 5., Be
63 B, and would be located within the rangs use area of the Dry lake
Reservoir under Certvificete Ho. 2109, the subjoct of Permlt Mo. 9659
and in name of John Coneway {3 intorest) and Yrogs W. Duffin, Sr.,
Mame R. Duffin; Pressg W, Duffin, Jvr. and Thomas J. Duffin, {4 intorest).
The availabiliéy of water at thls point would be an agset ac the Ury
Lake Reserveir is depondent upon precipitation within its dreinage

: e find that Hora Spring is probébly owned by the estate
of John. Conaway. At least, for the purpose of this ruling, 1t will
be =o eonsidered. No tsstimeny wac-placed in evidonce to thé con~
LYBYY ; '

We find that the waters of Joshue Spring, applied for under
Application Ho. 11377, is locetcd botween Tunnel Spring lio. 1, owned
by the Stewarts and Welis, and Tunnel Spring No. 2 owned by Vern
Shumway; that it is not the true location of the cstablished Joshua
Spring. It i our opinion that granting of a peéruit -here would bo
detrimontal to the rights of protostants. ‘

RULING

It must he remembered that in any permits te appropriatce
water under the applications being cousidered hiere, the action
of the State Engineer is not t¢ be constzrued &8 zttemptlng to
designate the number of stock that is te rango in this arca., Thie
will bo deteérsined by the Grasing Hoard and Buveau of Land Nanagement,

In ateordance with the Pindings of the (tate Engineer, the
following zrulinps ove modes :
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usa are limited to the 3

Application No. 11377 on Joshua Spring. The protest to the
granting of a permit under this application is gustained and Application
Hoe 11377 will be denled on thoe grounds. $hat the granting thereof
would beo detrimentsl to the exisiinz rights of the preotestant. A

fdpplication Bo. 11378 on Herm Spring. The protest to the

grauting of a permit under this application will he overrulsd and a
parmit wlil he granted, subject. to any oxisting vastad rights thas may
hereafter be deterained, in the amouat of 0.009 G.f.3. or sufficieat
o water 300 heed of catile whieh the ro¢ordse show have bheen making use
of auech water, Acecordiag to the Millard curveg,_uhich we baligve is
gorrect, the point of diversien is within the S¥W¢ WEL Seetion 29, T.
& 5., Re 05 8., unsurveyed. L : o :

: Applicstion Mo, 11387 on Mona Spring. The protest to tho
granting of & permit pnder this application is overruled and said
appiication will bo zranteéed subject to the existiang rignta as ovidenced
by Certificate Ho. 2596 issued under Peraiit Jo. 10629 in name of John
Conaway and 4o any éxissing vested right that may hereafteor bo doter-
ained, and furbher oubject to the provisions that any permit granted
limits the place of use %o within the HE{ SU% of Jection 12, [GE4 HES
of Baction 14, our map) T. & $S., H. 063 L., unourveyed, and the SWS 3Wd
Jection 15, (% DEL OF Soction 21, oar mip) Ts b Bey e Bb De, une
surveyed. Said pormit will bYe iscued in the amount of 0.034 c.l.s.
or sufficient to water 100¢ castle and 100 horses which amount ig %0
includo the stock of spplicants and associates now alréady ranglng
in the Dolamby VYallaey, ' |

Application We. 12383 on Tumel Spring Mo. 1. The protast
to Ghe granting of a permit under thia application io overydled and
4 permit will be graanted Eubjac% to the §ra?isian§ that the piaces of

L3 NEd of Sectioen 11, (8% WU of Section 12,

our map) and the WYL SEA of Jectiom 12, (HEE 5B of Seetian 12, our
map) T. 6 8,, R. 64 B., unsurveysd, This application will be approved
in the amount of 0.033 ¢.f.8. or sufficiont to water 1000 cattle and
5C horses, and with the undorgtanding thut such number includes the
stock prosently ranging in thils area. '

3 Bhould the parties eoncsymed haxeo later work out some agresg=
ment regarding the oxtension of the present plpe line out iato the
Yalley and the Joint use of water neir the old slsughter houge, we
sas no reasen why we could not include sueh use under any certificate
igsued under Pormite 11387 and 12388, alvshough in this Buling we
dony such uce b9 Dk PArtY. _

. A previously pointed oub in this yuling, the area under
coneideration As unsurveysd and msiay of vhe Qeseriplions of polats
of diverocion and places of u2g appear w0 bhe in error. On the dcecom—
sanyinhg map wo have tried to show guch lodetlong more accurately, erd
fesl that they sre reasenably correct, especially in reforcace to U.S.
Hineral Monument ¥o. 2. This.providiang, ¢f course, that when this
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aroa is subdivided by the Burcar of lLand Managemeat the survey will be
extponded from the lot Svandard Parallel Jouth scouthverd, The difference .
in ¢the logation of the places of ucse.and points of diversion under
hpplicaticn Ho. 12388 was due to the placing of ¥.£. linersl lonuzent
No. 2, about 1/k of 2 mile to the west of its actual location ag we
£ind it.. -

_ Iz de sugpested that 1F and when such townships are
surveyed, the pormittees thereafter tske the necessary atepe to
correct the descriptiocns set forth in the apolicatione.

Respeotfully submitted,

UAFEED VERRLITT GhiTH
Btate Inginocer

Qetober 13th, 1950.
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